
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Attach: 

Mansfield, Erin: Bardays Capital (NYK) <Erin.Mansfield@barclayscapital .com> 

Thursday, September 11 , 2008 ll :33 PM 
Baek, Haejin: CMBS (NYK) <Haejin.Baek@bardayscapital.com>; Mazzei , Mike: 
CMBS (NYK) <Mike.Mazzei@barclayscapital.com> 
FW: Resi slides 

Resis-vlS _noelq.ppt 

----Original Message---
From: LaRocca, Gerard: Barclays Capital (NYK) 
Sent: Thursday, September l l , 2008 I I :30 PM 
To: Mansfield, Erin: Barclays Capital (NYK); Walker, James: Finance (NYK) 

Su~jecL: FW: Resi slides 

-----Original Message-----

From: Reilly, Gerard jmailto:greilly(a),lehman.comj 
Sent: Thursday. September 11 . 2008 I I :28 PM 

To: LaRocca, Gerard: Barclays Capital (NYK) 
Cc: Shafir. Mark G: O'Meara, ChrisM (NY) 

Su~ject: fw: Resi slides 

This is an overvie'vV of our resi portfolio. My understanding is we already sent over commercials. 

Best to have meetings to review tbese docs. 

Regards, 

Gerry 
2125269486 

- --- Original Message - ---

From: Shilpickandula, Vikas [NYJ 
To: Rei lly, Gerard 
Cc: Spero. Charles 

SenL: Thu Sep II 22:48:20 2008 
Subject Resi slides 

<<Resis-v 15 _noel q. ppt> > <<Resis-v 15 _noel q. ppt> > 

This message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not the 
intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified U1at any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is 
strictly prohibited. This communication is for infom1ation purposes on ly and should not be regarded as an offer to sell or as a 
solicitation or an offer to buy any financia.l product, an official confiiTnation of any transaction, or as an otTicial statement of' Lehman 
Brothers. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secLu·e or en·or-frce. Therefore. we do not represent that this information is 
complete or accw·ate and iL shouJd not be relied upon as such. All information is subject to change without notice. 

FOIA CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED BARCLA YS-LB 00023388 



IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: 
Please be advised that any discussion of U.S. ta.x mallers contained within this communication (including any attachments) is not 
intended or wrillcn to be used and cannot be used for the purpose of (i) avoiding U.S. tax related penalties or (ii) promoting, 
marketing or recommending to another pruty any transaction or maHer addressed herein. 

FOIA CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED BARCLA YS-LB 00023389 


